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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WPASEH IS T, 140 0460

Mark Sitand, Treagurer

AM Water Works Co Ine Alliance for an Informed
Gov Policy Regarding Water Resource Mang

140, How 1F70

Voornees, NI DEN43 FER % & A0
1dentiivation Nuwtber: {2002 54548
Refaronce: Year Fnd Report {11/26/52-123102)

Dear My, Strand:

This letter is promptad by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report]s)
refarenced above. The review raised questions concermng certain information contsined
in the veport(s:. An itemization follows:

“The heginning cash bajance of this report should equal the ending balance
ot your 3 Day Post-General Repaort. Please claxify this discrepancy and
amend any subsequent report(s) that may be affecred by this correclion

Your nslculations for Line 8 appear to be incorrewt, Cagh-on-hand at the
close of the curreni reporting period should abways equal the cloaing
calendsr vear-to-date cash-on-hand amouit, Please provide the corrected
taal on the Suramary Page.

“The totals listed on Lines 6{w), 7, 17, 14, 20, 21y, 2}, 23, 30 and 31,
Cotmmn B of the Summary and Detailod Summary Pages appsar to he
mcorreer. Please be advised that you should add the "Calendar
Veur-do-Data" total fom your previous report to the current *Tedal This
Period” figure from Colurm A to denve the correcl Cotumn B totals.
Please smend your repart and any subsequent reports thal may be affected
by this gortection.

A response or an amendinent fo your otiginal reportfs) correching the above
probiemi{s) should be fited with the Fedepal Eleetion Cotnraission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. Elzetronic filers myst fie ame ndinents (i jnclede statemends,
designations and reports) in an electronic format and must submit - an amended report in
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its entirety, rather than just those pottiops of the repost thas are being amended. I you
reed assistance, please feel free to comtact me Gh oUY toll-free nuunber, (800} 424-8530 {al
the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Ansiysis Division) My iocal
e 18 £202) 694-1134.

Sincerely,

R
o V. Aoy

Alissa V. Sagu
Campaign Fingnce Analiyst
299 Reports Analysis Division
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